
 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL #2019-065 

Higher Education Learning Management Solution  
RESPONSE ADDENDUM #03 

April 10, 2019 

 

QUESTIONS 

1. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?  (like,from India or Canada)      

ANSWER:  Refer to RFP Section 1.3.2 Eligibility to Submit Responses. 

 

2. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 

ANSWER:  Refer to RFP Appendix D, Rider A, Business and Performance Reviews. 

 

3. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA?  (like, from India or Canada) 

ANSWER:  Refer to RFP Appendix D, Rider A, Business and Performance Reviews. 

 

4. Can we submit the proposals via email? 

ANSWER:  Refer to RFP Section 1.3.8. 

 

5. Are you going to choose one vendor or multiple vendors? 

ANSWER:  Refer to RFP Section 2.2 Award  

 

6. Would you be willing to use a recently signed agreement (from June 2018) as the base of this 

new agreement?  The agreement from June 2018 was the result of an RFP of January 2018. 

ANSWER:  Refer to RFP Appendix D and E. 

7. With the addition of the videos, how has the scoring/evaluation rubric changed? 
ANSWER:  The Scoring / Evaluation is outlined in RFP Section 2.1 

 
  


